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Addendum #5, Questions and Answers---Wellness Clinic RFP #17-0406
1. Does the County have an anticipated “go-live” date for the proposed health and wellness center? The County does not have an anticipated “go live” date at this time. The “go live” date is contingent on the proposal and negotiations with the winning firm. Not yet determined
2. Is the county willing to accept a rolled-up report that is not broken out by County Agency? Negotible.
· Please provide details around the County’s current wellness program. How is the County currently tracking its incentive programs (i.e. online portal or other tracking software)?  The County utilizes a Wellness Nurse and Employee Committee to guide and direct wellness efforts. Floyd County tracks its incentive program via online portal.
· How is the County delivering its Wellness programs? See Above
EMPLOYEES/DEPENDENTS:

· One of the documents provided indicated 665 employees and 361 spouses with an unknown number of dependents over the age of six (6). Will the health center only see dependents over the age of six (6)?  If not, can the County provide an estimate of the number of dependents under six?  No estimate available.
BENEFIT/PLAN DESIGN

· Can Floyd County estimate the number of plan participants enrolled in HSA plans, if any? NO, HSA plan is offered at Floyd County.
· At present, what are the County’s biggest cost drivers in terms of medical spend? Rx, Cardiovascular and Circulatory
· Can the County supply the Summary Plan Descriptions (SPDs) for the client’s health plans?  Yes.
· Will the client be incentivizing employee behavior to utilize the clinic through a change in benefit design? Floyd County intends to encourage employees to use the clinic. Incentives or other methods have yet to be determined. 
CHRONIC CONDITION MANAGEMENT (CCM)

· Does the county expect providers to manage conditions as part of the primary care model or are they looking for the added support of a program and additional resources to support their high risk population? Added support and additional resources to support all county employees 
· Does the County have specific requirements around which conditions it expects to be covered in the CCM services? No.
· Does the County expect to provide, or would they consider offering, incentives to participants enrolled in a Chronic Condition Management program? This may include reduced or no-cost maintenance medications. Yes.
· What is the prevalence of chronic conditions in the County’s population? There are a number of chronic conditions on the Floyd County plan.
· Does the County’s health plan currently offer any diabetes management programs?  If yes, what are is the program participation rates? Does the County have any expectations for the chosen vendor to integrate with those services? No.
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES

· Current work comp claims spend? Total Cost spent 2016,$1,570,047.95
· Number of annual injuries? 2016, 55 Total Injuries
· Describe how work comp injury case management is currently being handled and do you foresee any changes to this process? The program is self- insured and managed in house by staff with assistance from a third party administrator.
To better evaluate the County’s occupational health needs and provide the most accurate pricing, our company would like to better understand the some of the basic parameters (quantity and cost) of the services currently being offered. Is the County able to complete the table below? 

	Service
	Yes
	No
	Annual Quantity performed
	Vendor 
	Cost per unit

	Pre-employment physicals
	X
	
	108
	
	

	Pre-employment drug screening
	X
	
	
	
	

	Reasonable suspicion drug testing
	X
	
	
	
	

	Post-accident drug testing
	X
	
	
	
	

	DOT physicals
	X
	
	
	
	

	Audiometric testing
	
	X
	
	
	

	Hearing conservation program
	
	X
	
	
	

	Haz Mat Physicals
	
	X
	
	
	

	Respirator fit testing
	
	X
	
	
	

	Spirometry testing
	
	X
	
	
	

	Other industrial hygiene surveillance programs
	
	X
	
	
	

	Travel physicals
	
	X
	
	
	

	Travel vaccinations
	
	X
	
	
	

	Biometric testing
	X
	
	
	
	

	Worksite injury assessment
	
	X
	
	
	

	Worksite injury treatment
	
	X
	
	
	

	Worksite injury case management
	
	X
	
	
	

	OSHA recordable monitoring and reporting
	
	X
	
	
	

	Other (please list):
	
	X
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


STANDARD DATA REQUEST (From the County’s Data Warehouse or TPA)

Key Clinical Statistics (3-5 years and by location if possible)

a. PEPY allowed 

b. IP Admits per 1000

c. Average LOS per Admit

d. Allowed amount per IP day

e. Primary care office visits per 1000 (primary care defined as family practice, internal medicine and pediatrics)

f. Average allowed amount per primary care visits

g. Specialty office visits per 1000 (anything not defined as primary care)

h. Average allowed amount per specialty visit

i. ER visits per 1000

j. Allowed amount per ER visit

k. Urgent Care visits per 1000

l. Allowed amount per Urgent Care visit

m. Services per 1000 OP lab & Allowed Amount

n. Services per 1000 OP radiology & Allowed Amount

o. Number of Rx allowed PMPY                                                 Information for A to O is not available
PRICING

· Can we provide the pricing in our firm’s typical cost-plus pricing structure? Yes
· On pages 8-9 of the RFP, there is a request for a pricing schedule for services. Our company is able to provide the pass-through costs for immunizations and labs, but the physicals will be part of the appointment schedule for the staff (i.e. not a fee for service). Is this acceptable to the County? Yes
STAFFING/HOURS OF OPERATION

· Does Floyd County have a preference for whether the clinic is staffed with an MD or a mid-level provider? These options should be part of the proposal submitted and should be negotiable.
· What is Floyd County’s expectation for after-hours care? How is after-hours care being provided at the present time? Options should be part of the proposal submitted and should be negotiable.
· Our company customizes its staffing model to each client. As such, we will hire health center members to staff the County’s health center after award of the project and during recruitment, based on the appropriate fit with the County’s needs. We are happy to provide resumes of those team members that will provide corporate support to the County and will provide specific health center resumes upon hire. Is this acceptable to meet the County’s RFP requirements? Yes.
Format
    .  Do you require a particular format for proposals? If so, what is it? It is preferred that the   proposal and information be provided in the same sequential order as the Request for Proposal.
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